MEMORANDUM

To: Tom Harmer, Town Manager

From: Isaac Brownman, Public Works Director

Report date: February 19, 2021

Meeting date: March 1, 2021

Subject: Resolution 2021-04, Annual Beach Funding Resolution

Recommended Action
Pass Resolution 2021-04.

Background

The State of Florida Beach Management Funding Assistance Program has been a
recurring source of funding for the Town’s beach nourishment projects. Each year the
Town Commission passes a Beach Funding Resolution to accompany its Local
Government Funding Request application for State grants.

The Town submits an annual cost-share funding request for this program in June. Each
funding request requires a resolution from the local agency in support of, and confirming,
the Town’s ability to fund each project.

Resolution 2021-04 is our general resolution for cost sharing funds for work the Town
may undertake in the future relative to design, permitting and construction, of sand
placement projects as well as other structures. Typically, the eligible portions of the
project costs are reimbursed by the State on a 26.94% basis based on Legislative
appropriated funds.

Resolution 2021-04 is placed on the March 1, 2021 Regular Meeting Consent Agenda for
Town Commission review and approval.

Staff Recommendation
Pass Resolution 2021-04.

Attachments
Resolution 2021-04 (Available in Town Clerk’s Office)
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